
   
 

 March 16, 2021 
 Regular Meeting Agenda  1 | P a g e  

,  

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
1000 Saddle Creek Drive  
Copperopolis, CA 95228  
(209) 785-0100 – coppervalleycsd.org 

DIRECTORS 
 Larry Hoffman, President 

Ken Albertson, Vice President 
Roger Golden 

Darlene DeBaldo 
Scott Baker 

 
COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 
TELE-CONFERENCE AGENDA 

March 16, 2021 
2:00 PM 

 
LOCATION: TELECONFERENCE - SEE BELOW 

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING COVID-19 AND TELECONFERENCED MEETINGS:  
 

Based on the mandates by the Governor’s Executive Order 33-20 and the County Public Health 
Officer to shelter in place and the guidance from the CDC, to minimize the spread of the 
coronavirus, please note the following changes to the District's ordinary meeting procedures: 
 

• The District offices are not open to the public at this time. 
• The meeting will be conducted via teleconference using gotomeeting.com. (See 

authorization in the Governor’s Executive Order 29-20) 
• All members of the public seeking to observe and/or to address the CVCSD Board may 

participate in the meeting telephonically or otherwise electronically in the manner 
described below. 

 
Regular Board Meeting 

Tue, Mar 16, 2021 2:00 PM - 4:00 PM (PDT) 
 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/206034677 

 
You can also dial in using your phone. 

United States (Toll Free): 1 877 309 2073 
United States: +1 (646) 749-3129 

 
Access Code: 206-034-677 

 
 

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/206034677 

 
 

HOW TO SUBMIT PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
Written/ Read Aloud: Please email your comments to mccutchenconsulting@gmail.com write 
"Public Comment" in the subject line. In the body of the email, include the agenda item number 
and title, as well as your comments. If you would like your comment to be read aloud at the 
meeting (not to exceed three minutes at staff's cadence), prominently write "Read Aloud at 
Meeting" at the top of the email. 
 
Telephonic / Electronic Comments: During the meeting, the Board President or designee will 
announce the opportunity to make public comments by voice. Comments can be emailed in 
advance of the Board meeting. Send email to mccutchenconsulting@gmail.com and write 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/206034677
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/206034677
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/206034677
tel:+18773092073,,206034677
tel:+18773092073,,206034677
tel:+18773092073,,206034677
tel:+16467493129,,206034677
tel:+16467493129,,206034677
tel:+16467493129,,206034677
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/206034677
mailto:mccutchenconsulting@gmail.com
mailto:mccutchenconsulting@gmail.com


   
 

 March 16, 2021 
 Regular Meeting Agenda  2 | P a g e  

"Public Comment" in the subject line, include the agenda item number and its title, as well as 
your comments.  

 
ACCESSIBILITY INFORMATION: 

Board Meetings are accessible to people with disabilities and others who need assistance. 
Individuals who need special assistance or a disability-related modification or accommodation 
(including auxiliary aids or services) to observe and/or participate in this meeting and access 
meeting-related materials should contact Nicole McCutchen, Board Clerk, at least 48 hours 
before a regular meeting at (209) 272-0957 or mccutchenconsulting@gmail.com. Advanced 
notification will enable the District to swiftly resolve such requests to ensure accessibility. 

 
PUBLIC RECORDS: 

Public records that relate to any item on the open session agenda for a meeting are available 
for public inspection. Those records that are distributed after the agenda posting deadline for 
the meeting are available for public inspection at the same time they are distributed to all or a 
majority of the members of the Board. The Board has designated the District's website located 
at https://www.coppervalleycsd.org as the place for making those public records available for 
inspection. The documents may also be obtained by calling the District office. 
 
  

https://www.coppervalleycsd.org/


   
 

 March 16, 2021 
 Regular Meeting Agenda  3 | P a g e  

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING  

 TELE/VIDEO CONFERENCE AGENDA 
March 16, 2021 

2:00 PM 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
2. ROLL CALL  
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA  

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT (Each speaker is limited to two (2) minutes) Members of the public are 

appreciated for taking the time to   attend this meeting and provide comments on matters of District business. Any member 
of the public may address the Board relating to any matter within the Board’s jurisdiction. This need not be related to any 
item on the agenda; however, the Board cannot act on an item unless it was noticed on the agenda 
 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR  
Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be acted upon by one motion. There will be no separate 
discussion on these items unless a member of the Board, Staff or a member of the Public requests specific items be set 
aside for separate discussion. 
a) Review of monthly financial report, approval of bills and claims for the month of 
February 2021.  
b) Approval of the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting held February 16, 2021 
 

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS  
The Board of Directors intends to consider each of the following items and may act at this meeting. Public comment is 
allowed on each individual agenda item listed below, and such comment will be considered in advance of each Board 
action. 
a) Consideration of accepting the 2019/2020 audited financial statements, auditor’s 

required communication report and waiving the need for a Management Discussion 
and Analysis  

b) Adoption of a Resolution removing Don Kurtz from the Umpqua Bank signature card 
and adding Scott Baker  

c) Consideration of selection of a candidate for the special district seat on the 
Calaveras County LAFCO  

d) Adoption of a Resolution approving a budgeting policy for the District 
e) Discussion regarding District responsibilities related to maintenance of trees 

adjacent to roadways and abatement of related safety and maintenance hazards  
 

 
8. STAFF AND DIRECTOR REPORTS  

Brief reports may be provided by District staff and/or Board members as information on matters of general interest. No 
action will be taken by the Board during Reports, however items discussed may be recommended for discussion and 
action on a future agenda. 
a) General Managers Report  
b) Site Managers Report 

 
9. ADJOURNMENT  

Agenda Materials: May be viewed on the bulletin boards outside the Copper Valley Pro Shop, on the Sports Club Bulletin 
Board, in the viewing box outside the CSD main office and at the CSD Website typically three days preceding each 
meeting date. Materials will also be available at the meeting.  

 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please 
contact the CVCSD Board Clerk at (209) 272-0957. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable 
arrangements to insure accessibility. 































   
 

 February 16, 2021 
 Regular Meeting Mintues  1 | P a g e  

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

 TELE/VIDEO CONFERENCE AGENDA 
February 16, 2021 

2:00 PM 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 2:00PM 
2. ROLL CALL President Hoffman, Vice President Albertson, Director DeBaldo, 

Director Golden, General Manager Kampa, Office Manager McCutchen, Site Manager 
Hebard 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA request- item 7b to be heard before the consent 

calendar 
 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT  
 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR  
a) Review of monthly financial report, approval of bills and claims for the month of 
January 2021.  
b) Approval of the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting held January 19, 2021 
Motion made by Director Debaldo to accept the January minutes as is and accept 
the consent calendar. Second made by Director Golden. Motion passed 
unanimously. 

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS  
a) Status update on the implementation of the RFID gate operating system (DeBaldo) 
b) Consideration of appointment of and issuance of Oath of Office to a Board member 

to replace Don Kurtz who resigned in January 2021 Motion made by Vice 
President Albertson to appoint Scott Baker to fill the remaining board seat 
time, second made by Director Golden. Motion passes unamiously. 

c) Continuation of discussion for staffing of the office part time (Hoffman). No action 
taken.  

d) Preliminary review of draft 2019/20 fiscal year audited financial statements. GM 
Kampa presented the first draft audit, stating that the item will be on the March 
agenda for presentation. 

 
 

8. STAFF AND DIRECTOR REPORTS  
a) General Managers Report  
b) Site Managers Report 

 
9. ADJOURNMENT 3:15PM 

 



Copper Valley Community Services District Special 

Meeting of March 16, 2021 

AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
a) Presentation, Review and Acceptance of the 2019/20 Fiscal Year Audited Financial 

Statements, Auditor's Required Communications Report and Waiving the Need for 
the Management Discussion and Analysis.

Recommended Motion 
I move to accept and file the 2019/20 Fiscal Year Audited Financial Statements, Auditor's Required 
Communications Report and Waive the Need for the Management Discussion and Analysis.

Background 
California law requires that the District hire a qualified independent auditing firm to perform an annual audit 
to review our financial statements to ensure that they are prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles and various government auditing standards.  As the Board cannot possibly be heavily 
involved in, and fully understanding of the daily financial affairs of the District, the Board hires a Manager 
and authorizes other staff or consultant positions to handle the routine financial matters.  The Board adopts 
policies to guide how budgets are developed, and how money is spent, accounted for and the results 
reported to the Board.  The auditor, working with management and on behalf of the Board will also test 
portions of the financial transactions to determine compliance with current Board policy.   

Larry Bain, CPA was engaged to conduct the audit for the 2019/20 fiscal year.  The final draft audit was sent 
out  and is attached for your review and acceptance.  Mr. Bain will be in attendance to discuss the audit and 
answer questions from the Board and public during this meeting.      

One of the primary duties of the Board is their fiduciary responsibility with regard to District finances.  The 
Board must establish policies and ensure that the procedures and practices of District management provide 
the highest level of protection of public funds, and that these funds are invested in appropriate activities and 
means to achieve the level of service desired by the community, through this Board. The only way for the 
Board to confirm that this is occurring is to receive accurate and timely financial reporting.  

As stated in the audit report, the auditor is not engaged to find every potential flaw in our financial system, 
but is required to report publicly to the Board if there are material weaknesses or breaches in our financial 
systems where policy was not followed, or methods were discovered where a substantial risk of fraud, 
embezzlement or other financial crimes could occur without immediate notice by management and/or the 
Board.   The auditor will also make findings and recommendations for changes to our financial systems if they 
feel that material weaknesses could occur, or if there are actions that put the District at financial risk.   



RESOLUTION ADOPTING BUDGETING POLICY 
  
 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-xx 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COPPER VALLEY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING A BUDGET POLICY 

 
WHEREAS, the Copper Valley Community Services District (herein referred to as District) is a local  
Government agency formed and operating in accordance with Section §61000 et seq. of the California  
Government Code; and  
 
WHEREAS, the District is required to adopt policies for the effective management and operation of the 
District; and  
 
WHEREAS, the District has prepared a policy prescribing the requirements for preparation of the annual 
fiscal year budget which is included herein.   
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY approve the Budgeting 
Policy, which shall be effective immediately.   
. 
WHEREFORE, this Resolution is passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Copper Valley 
Community Services District on March 16, 2021 by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
 
ATTEST:  
_________________________________________________________  
Peter Kampa, Secretary  
 
_________________________________________________________  
Larry Hoffman, President - Board of Directors  
 
 
CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY  

I, Peter Kampa, the duly appointed and acting Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Copper 
Valley Community Services District, do hereby declare that the foregoing Resolution was duly 
passed and adopted at a Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Copper Valley 
Community Services District, duly called and held on March 16, 2021 



TO: 

FROM: 

Calaveras Local Agency Formation Commission 

January 26, 2021 

All Independent Special District Board Chairpersons 

John Benoit, Executive Officer 

SUBJECT: EXTENDED TIME Ballot for Independent Special District 
Representatives on LAFCO 

Dear Independent Special District Board Chair, 

On November 16, 2020 a ballot was mailed and/or emailed to the 42 independent special 
districts in Calaveras County. To have a quorum of independent special districts, at least 
50% must return a ballot to LAFCo, which means LAFCo must receive at least 21 
returned votes. LAFCo received only 9 votes. 

Independent Special District Representatives to be 
seated on LAFCO are elected by the presiding officers 
(chair) of each Independent Special District, not the full 
Board of Directors. 

VOTE for two: The two persons receiving the most number of votes will be 
seated on LAFCO to the 4-year Independent Special District regular member 
term of office, and the person receiving the third most number of votes will 
receive the 4-year alternate seat. In the event of a tie, there will be a coin toss. 

Please vote for two. Please be sure to sign, date and either mail your ballot 
to Calaveras LAFCO, c/o John Benoit, P.O. Box 2694, Granite Bay, California 
95746 or by email to i.benoit4@icloud.com . Ballots must be received by April 
1, 202"1. Any ballots received after that date or received unsigned will not be 
counted. 

If you have any questions, you may call me at (707) 592-7528 (cell) or (209) 
754-6511, or email me at j.benoit4@icloud.com. 

Calaveras LAFCO, c/o John Benoit, P.O. Box 2694, Granite Bay, California 95746 or 
j.benoit4@icloud.com 



Calaveras Local Agency Formation Commission 

****Official Ballot**** 
Independent Special District Election 

January 26, 2021 

Instructions to Voters (District Presiding Officers or Chair) 

Indicate the name of your district in the space provided below: 

Name of the Board of Director's Presiding Officer (or) Chair: 

Name: _____________ Date: _______ _ 

Signature: ___________ Phone #: _______ _ 

EMAIL address: ---------------
Place an X on the line before the name of the nominee you want to represent 
Independent Special Districts on the Local Agency Formation Commission: Vote for 
two. 

__ Tony Tyrell 

John Lavaroni --
__ Jon Dashner 

Debra Sellick 

Travis J. Owens 

Kirk W. Smith 

Incumbent, Angels Camp Veterans Memorial District 

Incumbent, Calaveras Public Utility District 

Ebbits Pass Fire Protection District 

Mark Twain Healthcare District 

Murphys Sanitary District 

West Point Fire Protection District 

Ballot must be received by April 1, 2021. Mail to: 

Calaveras Local Agency Formation Commission 
c/o John Benoit 
P.O. Box 2694 
Granite Bay, CA 95746 

Or by Email: at j.benoit4@icloud.com 

*** BALLOTS MUST BE RECEIVED BY April 1, 2021 *** 
ANY BALLOT RECEIVED LA TE OR UNSIGNED WILL NOT BE COUNTED. 



Copper Valley Community Services District Special 

Meeting of March 16, 2021 

AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
d) Adoption of a Resolution approving a budgeting policy for the District

Recommended Motion 
I move to adopt a Resolution approving the budgeting policy for the District.

Background 
The District follows state law and standards in development and adoption of its budget, however the state 
laws do not provide any guidance on our Board's goals for budget preparation timing and process, 
expenditures, reserve goals and other local priorities.  It has been requested by members of the Board that 
the District adopt a specific policy related to budget goals and preparation.  

Following guidance in various publications, a draft policy has been included herein for your consideration.  



CVCSD 3020 Budget Preparation 
Page 1 of 2 

 
 
POLICY TITLE:   Budget Preparation 
POLICY NUMBER:  3020 
ADOPTED:    March 16, 2021 
AMENDED: 
 
3020.10 An annual budget proposal shall be prepared by the General Manager with assistance from 
the Office Manager and Site Manager. 
 
3020.20 Prior to review by the Board of Directors, the Board President shall appoint a committee 
who shall meet with the General Manager and review his/her annual budget proposal. 
 
3020.30 The proposed annual budget as reviewed and amended by the Committee shall be reviewed 
by the Board at its regular meeting in May.  
 
3020.40 The proposed annual budget as amended by the Board during its review shall be adopted at 
its regular meeting in June, unless delays are required to resolve budget concerns or needs.  The Board 
may adopt a preliminary budget at its June meeting.  The final budget shall in all cases be adopted by 
September 1 annually. 
 
3020.50  Budget Goals and Directives 
Reserves are not just money in a bank; they are fundamental resources for ensuring safe and reliable 
core services.  
1) Historically, governmental agencies and departments have been known to spend everything 

they have before the end of the fiscal year in order to justify increased future allocations. The 
Copper Valley CSD is a very responsible local service provider and places the highest priority on 
budgetary control, encouraging efficiency and fiscal restraint to develop reserves and spend within 
established financial plans rather than spending entire budget allocations prior to the end of the 
fiscal year. 

2) The District will designate reserves in order to respond to emergencies, keep rates affordable, 
maintain existing infrastructure and plan for the future  

a) Emergency Preparation: The District will reserve cash so that it is readily available to 
quickly repair critical local infrastructure until insurance or aid is made available. 

b) Affordable Rates: The District will NOT spend entire budget amounts each fiscal year if not 
needed in that year. The District will retain appropriate reserves to smooth out the highs and 
the lows of annual expenses. 

c) Infrastructure Maintenance: Through reserve funds, the District will maintain roads in a 
condition rating Good to Very Good,  maintain equipment in safe, working and reliable 
condition, replace equipment on schedule, and implement project to achieve future efficiencies 

 COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 Policy and Procedure Manual 



CVCSD 3020 Budget Preparation 
Page 2 of 2 

d) Planning for the Future: A long-term, thoughtful approach to public infrastructure requires 
the foresight to plan for and discipline to save for future needs. The District will plan for and 
fund appropriate reserves 

3) Not all “retained earnings,” “fund balances” or “net assets” are liquid reserves, and the 
District’s reserves are “designated” for specific future investments in infrastructure, equipment 
and contingencies 
a) Retained earnings, fund balances, and net assets include cash and investments, as well as the 

net value of capital facilities, land and equipment measured from the very inception of the 
district. 

b) Designated funds are set aside via established policies for specific uses such as road 
maintenance, infrastructure replacement, contingencies, and equipment replacement. 



RESOLUTION ADOPTING BUDGETING POLICY 
  
 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-xx 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COPPER VALLEY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING A BUDGET POLICY 

 
WHEREAS, the Copper Valley Community Services District (herein referred to as District) is a local  
Government agency formed and operating in accordance with Section §61000 et seq. of the California  
Government Code; and  
 
WHEREAS, the District is required to adopt policies for the effective management and operation of the 
District; and  
 
WHEREAS, the District has prepared a policy prescribing the requirements for preparation of the annual 
fiscal year budget which is included herein.   
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY approve the Budgeting 
Policy, which shall be effective immediately.   
. 
WHEREFORE, this Resolution is passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Copper Valley 
Community Services District on March 16, 2021 by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
 
ATTEST:  
_________________________________________________________  
Peter Kampa, Secretary  
 
_________________________________________________________  
Larry Hoffman, President - Board of Directors  
 
 
CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY  

I, Peter Kampa, the duly appointed and acting Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Copper 
Valley Community Services District, do hereby declare that the foregoing Resolution was duly 
passed and adopted at a Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Copper Valley 
Community Services District, duly called and held on March 16, 2021 



Copper Valley Community Services District Special 

Meeting of March 16, 2021 

AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
e) Discussion regarding District responsibilities related to maintenance of trees 
adjacent to roadways and abatement of related safety and maintenance hazards

Recommended Motion 
This item is for Board discussion and direction to staff.  No specific action is recommended at this time.

Background 
The District has historically maintained certain trees which are located adjacent to the road/right-of-way, 
and which are creating  maintenance or public safety concerns,  encroaching on sidewalks or streets.  
Although this practice is customary for the District and our community, performing work on private property, 
regardless of the purpose comes with certain concerns, including claims of property damage.  

The primary purpose of this conversation is to determine the Board's collective interest in continuing this 
practice, and receiving direction on the creation of related policies or procedures which may be determined 
necessary.    


	March 16, 2021 Meeting Agenda
	COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
	COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING

	Item 6a, Treasurer's Report February 2021
	February 16, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes
	Item 7a Staff Report Audit
	AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA
	7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS


	Item 7 d Resolution Approving Budget Policy
	Item 7c LAFCO Appointment
	Item 7d Staff Report Budget Policy
	AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA
	7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS


	Item 7e Staff Report Trees
	AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA
	7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS




{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":true}


{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":true}



